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Journal of Sleep Disorder and Therapy

From: claudiodelucia@libero.it

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 2016 12:20 AM

To: Obesity & Weight Loss Therapy

Subject: R: Invitation for the Editorial member

Attachments: ENGLISH CV de Lucia C., M.D. .pdf; photo- Claudio de Lucia, MD.jpg; Brief Biography-

Claudio de Lucia, MD.docx

Dear Salt Kaur,  

please see attached required documents. 

 

Best regards, 

Claudio de Lucia 

 

--------------------- 

Claudio de Lucia, MD 

Center for Translational Medicine 

Temple University  

Lewis Katz School of Medicine 

3500 N. Broad Street; 940 MERB 

Philadelphia, PA 19140 

 

 

Department of Translational Medicine 

Federico II University of Naples 

Via Sergio Pansini n.5 

Naples, Italy, 80131 

 

 

 

 

 

 

----Messaggio originale---- 

Da: Obesity & Weight Loss Therapy <editor.jowt@omicsonline.org> 

Data: 23-gen-2016 7.16 

A: <claudiodelucia@libero.it> 

Ogg: Invitation for the Editorial member 

 

 

 

Dear Dr. de Lucia, 

 

Greetings from the Journal of obesity & weight Loss therapy 

 

Thank you so much for your interest to be an Editorial member for our journal 

 

please send us your Research interests, CVand Photograph.  
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Contributions of the eminent people like you are always useful for the benefit of the scientific community.  

 

  

 

We also wants to request you,  kindly submit your prestigious manuscripts to our Journal, as OMICS Group Journals and 

conferences are growing daily step by step with the great scientific articles, we request you please kindly make us of our 

Journal to spread your valuable articles all over this scientific world.  

 

  

 

We are looking forward for long lasting scientific relations.  

 

  

 

Please feel free for further query, I’m happy to help you  

 

   

 

With regards,  

 

Salt Kaur 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 


